From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 10/23/2013 6:09:20 PM

To: clizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon,
Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov
(emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: CPUC/DOT Reportable Incident L-124A Dig-In

FY1. Note no media onsite as of this hour.

From:[Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 5:41 PM
TojRedacted | Gas Ops S&P Regulatory Compliance; Singh, Sumeet:;

Falk, Michael; Bigras. Pierre; Mannie, Joel C; UO EP Gas Incident Noti
Cc:|Redacted
Christopher, Melvin J. (GSO); [Redacted

Subject: CPUC/DOT Reportable Incident L-124A Dig-in

At approximately 1435 hours PG&E was notified that a farmer was ripping his field with a

CAT D-9 and struck PG&E's 16-inch steel transmission line, 1124 just northwest of
|Redacted | resulting in a release of gas. It is unknown at this time
whether USA was notified. PG&E's GSR was onsite at 1520 hours and the flow of gas was
stopped at 1645 hours by closing the main line valves. There were no injuries, no fatalities and
no ignition as a result of this incident. No media was onsite. No customer outages have been
reported. This incident was reported to DOT at 1722 hours and CPUC at 1725 hours because

the volume of gas released 1s estimated to be in excess of 3 million cubic feet.

Redacted

Reguiatory Compliance

Gas Operations | Pacific Gas and Electric
Redacted
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